Consolidated CTS Q & A
1.  Does the government intend that the JDIF lab facility be the primary location for fielding event specific preparation and integration activities related to specific fielding events?  If not, will the government provide facilities and related federation hardware and network system sets at some other location to support this effort? 

Answer: The CTS contractor will be required to provide all necessary facilities, equipment, material, and labor required to execute their technical approach as described in your proposal. The Government will provide GFP, IAW SOW paragraph 3.1.7, for your use in support of this effort.

2.  Does the MCA project identified as a part of the BCTC-ES activity come with an already installed standard digital network?  If so, to what specification is the network being built?  Additionally, if a network is in place at the turn over of the building, what components will be included in terms of switches and routers? 

Answer: The network will be a fiber optic with shielded Cat-6 cable communication drops.  SOW Attachment 6 has been annotated with the items the CTS contractor will be responsible for and those items that will be delivered and installed as part of the MCA project.

3.  Does the government require that WAN connectivity be provided at each of the MCA sites by the CTS contractor?  If so, what specification for WAN capability is required by MCA site? 

Answer: The requirements are identified in SOW Attachment 
4.  The PDSS (paragraph 3.7.14) leans towards Post Developmental

Support in the nature of the CECOM's Life-Cycle Maintenance.  Does PEO STRI anticipate the major models, interfaces, and tools moving towards this Life-Cycle maintenance in light of the required commonality with the same models, interfaces, and tools used by JFCOM and the DoD M&S community at large?

Answer:  This is a future requirement that is not fully defined at this time. Please see amended Statement of Work.

5.  At the 21 March site visit, the Government briefed that the CTS RFP schedule: 28 March RFP release; 18 April proposals due, and 16 May award. Does the Government still intend to follow this same general schedule; proposals due 21 days from RFP release and award 28 days later?

Answer:  The government has amended the milestone schedule.

6.  In the Draft SOW Attachment 5 Fielding Locations and Schedule Rev1 the Hub’n Spoke Relationships sheet has the following statement: “The Joint Land Component Constructive Training Capability Distribution Plan calls for the Spokes to receive their JLCCTC fielding and New Equipment Training at their Hub location in conjunction with the Hub's fielding.  The TRADOC Hub 'n Spoke relationships are still being refined.  The current plan is to field half of the TRADOC locations each year.”  There are 2 TRADOC Hub, and 3 TRADOC sites listed on the JLCCTC&MCA Fielding Calendar sheet.  Will the TRADOC spokes listed on the Hub’n Spoke Relationships sheet be expected to be fielded by the CTS contractor team during these 5 TRADOC site fieldings?  Some of the sites that are listed on the JLCCTC Fielding Locations sheet and the Hub’n Spoke Relationships sheet are not reflected in the JLCCTC&MCA Fielding Calendar.  Will there be a revised schedule to include these sites?

Answer:  The schedule provided in Section B CLINs is the baseline to which all offerors are to propose.

7. In Draft SOW Attachment 6 BCTC MCA Fielding List Rev 1, on the Furniture Descriptions sheet, line 12, the description and/or dimensions of the CG-1, WS-1, and WS-3 are missing. What are the description and/or dimensions of these items? Will the Government list the height of the panels in these “cube” areas?

Answer:  SOW Attachment 6 has been amended to provide further details for brand name or equal purchases.

8.  The government has added the words “participate in” to SOW paragraph 3.2, Integration Event Support.  What is the government’s expectation of participation in the events?  Does it now exceed that of an observer role?

Answer: The CTS contractor is not responsible for executing the Integration Event.  The CTS contractor will be expected to provide support for set-up and installation of each scheduled integration event.  This is the CTS Contractor's opportunity to interact with the software developers, the hardware, and to prepare for fieldings.  Please refer to SOW Attachment 1 for estimated personnel attendance.  Offeror shall propose the number of individuals required to support these efforts IAW their technical approach.  SOW paragraph 3.2 has been amended.

9.  A review of Section B has identified that there is no CLIN for the collection of SOW paragraph 3.6, Fielded System Refresh.  Is it the government’s intent that these costs be collected as a part of CLIN 0002 in the base year and in the related CLINs for the option years? 

Answer: No.  See OPTION CLINs 1090, 2090, 3090, and 4090.  Also, See Section B Continued, B.1, Fielded Systems Refresh.  There is no expectation of refresh in the base year of this effort.

10.  In Draft SOW Attachment 6 BCTC MCA Fielding List Rev 1, on the Furniture Descriptions sheet there are no overheads, under work surfaces, drawers, file drawers or locks listed for any of the furniture. Does the Government have a standard they wish employed for the selection of these furniture items?

Answer: SOW Attachment 6 has been amended to provide further details for brand name or equal purchases.

11. In the Draft SOW Attachment 5 Fielding Locations and Schedule Rev1 the JLCCTC &MCA Fielding Calendar sheet line 12 has Atlanta GA ERF v2-v5 and line 24 Atlanta GA ERF v2-v5.  There are no SOW Attachments that give the ERF v2 and v3 hardware/software baselines.  Will the Government provide descriptions of the ERF v2 and EFR v3 baselines?

Answer:  The RFP Section B CLINs and SOW Attachment 5 have been amended.

12.  In the Draft SOW Attachment 5 Fielding Locations and Schedule Rev1, on the JLCCTC &MCA Fielding Calendar sheet are dates and versions of federates to be fielded. Several of these versions are listed as “v0”. Does v0 imply no baseline or hardware present or does it imply an original baseline/hardware (i.e. version 0) exists at that site? If there is a baseline/hardware version 0 will the Government please describe the specification-parts that makeup version 0?
Answer:  Version 0 means they have not been fielded a JLCCTC capability at that location.

13.  In Section L, item L5.1.3., the government directs that a resource matrix be provided by the Offeror.  Will the government provide examples of the types of information that are being required in a representative/example matrix?  Additionally, what material in relation to what aspects of the program is the government expecting to be reflected in the matrix?  Are these materials to be expressed in terms of dollars or is the government looking for a listing of items?

Answer: The resource matrix will be provided in the offeror's chosen format. The Government will not provide an example. The Government will amend the RFP to adequately address this requirement.

14.  There are Comsec items listed in the Bill of Materials for the BCTC-ES MCA projects.  The DD254 specifically prohibits this program from having a Comsec account.  Will the government provide Comsec related items required for the BCTC-ES MCA projects: the Telephone, STE; KG-175 TACLANE; and the KY-19?

Answer: SOW Attachment 6 has been amended.
15.  Is there any additional detail that the government will provide as to the make up of the components of the Software Engineering Environment cited in SOW paragraph 3.4.1?

Answer: The RFP SOW paragraph 3.4.1 has been amended.  References to components of the Software Engineering Environment have been deleted.

16.  Please provide specifications for the C2 Battle Command Servers.  It is our understanding this item must be purchased by government MIPR to PEOC3T.

Answer: The Government will provide the C2 Battle Command Servers as GFP.  The RFP SOW Attachment 6 has been amended.

17.  Is the CTS contractor required to provide or install the Stadium Chairs?

Answer: No.  Stadium chairs are provided as GFP and will be installed by the MCA building contractor.  SOW Attachment 6 has been amended.

18.  What is the list of the systems (with voltage, amperage, and wattage of each) that will be connected to the UPS system so it may be sized based on the 1 hour requirement?

Answer: SOW Attachment 6 states which rooms require a UPS and the equipment associated with that room.  Specifications for the equipment are contained in other SOW Attachments.

19.  Will the CTS contractor be required to provide or install the following? If so, please provide specifications.

Comms Drop

Power Drop

Communications rack

Digital control center

DVD/VHS Record/play System

Final Sim / C2 Network Configuration

JLCCTC Servers, Interfaces, S/W, C2 Spt

Network monitoring SW

AAR Fixed System

Antenna distro system

PA w/ recording capability

Sound system

Trash receptacle Wood

VTC Fixed System

Answer: SOW Attachment 6 has been amended.

20.  In the Draft SOW Attachment 5 Fielding Locations and Schedule Rev1 the MCA Locations sheet lists all of the new BCTC MDA Projects.  Also, on the JLCCTC &MCA Fielding Calendar sheet are dates and versions of federates to be fielded. It would seem that all of the fieldings for the new BCTC MDA Projects should have v0 listed as the current version (or starting version) since they are not yet fielded. However, in the JLCCTC &MCA Fielding Calendar sheet several of the apparent sites have starting versions beyond 0. Will the Government please clarify: 1) if the two sheets directly correlate (and by which events) and 2) may we assume that all of the new sites are really starting at v0?
Answer:  The sites listed that do not start with v0 have a JLCCTC capability that is located in existing facility. That capability will be transferred to the MCA IAW SOW paragraph 3.5.1.1. The CTS contractor is responsible for upgrading the existing JLCCTC capability to the version specified in Section B CLIN.

21. In the Draft SOW Attachment 6 BCTC MCA Fielding List Rev 1 all of the sheets (Small -, Small, Medium, and Large) have VTC Mobile System listed.  Will the specs for the VTC Mobile System be provided?

Answer:    The requirements for this item have not been fully defined. The audio visual equipment will be procured IAW SOW par 3-7, Additional Mission Requirements or under a separate effort.  SOW Attachment 6 has been amended.

22. Can we get a schematic of the large MCA? 

Answer:  The government has provided the BCTC Facility drawings at Industry Day to provide a visual depiction of the site.  Offeror's should focus on BCTC MCA equipment lists to determine the number of drops and furniture required to equip the facility.  The large facility is still in the design phase and no drawing is available but the equipment has been identified by room in attachments.

23.  Do we need to get a quote for all items on the MCA Fielding List (example: trash receptacles, safes, CD Storage units, telephones, projectors, etc), or just furniture items?

Answer:  Yes please refer to SOW Attachment 6 which has been amended.

24. Is this contract apart of the GSA schedule? (if so, some of the suppliers can provide discounts)

Answer:  This effort will be competed and awarded under the PEO STRI Omnibus Contract (STOC), a non-GSA contract. The RFP contains, in Section H, clause 252.251-7000 Ordering From Government Supply Sources.

25. Tax exempt?

Answer:  No.

26. Are we locked in to the designated manufacturer/model numbers and finishes?

Answer:  The CTS Offeror shall provide brand name or equal based on specification information provided in the MCA attachment.

27.  There are numerous instances in the provided schedule of fielding events (SOW Attachment 5) where the SOW mandated maximum three week window for a fielding is exceeded.  For pricing and planning purposes, is the SOW requirement in paragraph 3.3 to be followed or are the dates and time periods shown in the fielding schedule to be used?

Answer: SOW paragraph 3.3 requirement is for no more than three weeks on-site to accomplish fielding.  MCA projects according to SOW paragraph 3.5 have up to eight weeks to field.  SOW Attachment 5 has been amended.  Please refer to Section B for the fielding schedule.
28.  There are numerous non-WARSIM MRF-W federation components identified on the v.5 MRF-W architecture and numerous MRF-W fielding events listed in the base year of the contract to be executed.  Does the government plan for the CTS contractor to provide support to a MRF-W v.5 fielding for non-WARSIM related federates which are a part of the architecture?

Answer: Yes, the CTS contractor will be required to support JLCCTC fieldings for both ERF and MRF federations.  SOW paragraph 3.3.2.2 has been amended. 

30.  It appears that all references to MRF-C fielding have been removed from the latest CTS fielding documents.  Does the government intend to field MRF-C version 5 when it completes V&V and Operational Readiness Evaluation later this year as a part of the CTS contract?  Is there any intent that the CTS contractor will support MRF-C fielding events in the future?

Answer: There is no intent for the CTS contractor to support MRF-C fielding events now or in the future.
31.  In Section B, CLIN 0100 and 0200 both refer to paragraph 3.7 in the statement of work.  CLIN 0100 is to be priced as FFP and CLIN 0200 is to be priced as T&M.  All subparagraphs in paragraph 3.7 are stated to be “as required” or words to that effect with the one exception of the support to the CACTUS program.  Will the CACTUS program support be on an as required basis?  Is there any guidance about which portions of the SOW paragraph the government wishes to have priced as FFP and which portions are to be T&M? For the T&M portions, does the government require more than a listing of T&M rates for the T&M CLIN?  If so, what is required?

Answer: All requirements of SOW paragraph 3.7 are on an as required basis.  This SOW paragraph has been amended to provide further clarification. These requirements are undefined at this time.  When the requirements become known, it will be negotiated and executed on a T&M or FFP basis using the Additional Mission Requirements CLINs stated in Section B of the RFP.  Section L has been amended to provide additional guidance concerning additional mission requirements.

32.  Question regarding Attachment 2 and attachment 7.  Currently, the sites being fielded under the ANSWR contract are receiving 32 HP8400 systems for tech control separate from the CBCSE/CHP refresh systems.  Is it the government’s desire that the CTS contractor provide the ERF Tech control computers, AKA “Platform” delineated in attachment 2 separately from the refresh systems listed in attachment 7?

Answer: Yes.  Attachment 2 requirement is contained in SOW paragraph 3.3 and Attachment 7 requirement is contained in SOW paragraph 3.6.  Fieldings are a distinctly different requirement from systems refresh. 

33.  Question regarding attachment 2.  It is believed the government’s desire is for the CTS contractor to provide all items listed in the “Fielded ERF V4.1 BOM” tab to sites being upgraded from V0 through V2 up to the V4.1 standard; with consideration being made for the note on the seven specified hub sites.  Is it the government’s desire all sites being fielded from V3 to V4.1 be provided a single set of systems similar to the V4.1 BOM or to provide all V3 sites with a dual set of systems as specified in the “ERF 3.0 to v4.1 Delta Upgrades” tab?

Answer:  Yes, for v0 through v2, the CTS contractor will field the v4.1 BOM. V3 sites would only require an upgrade to v4.1 using the v3-4.1 upgrade tab of SOW Attachment 2.  Attachment 2 v4.1 BOM has been amended.

34.  In the “Fielded ERF v4.1 BOM” tab of attachment 2, it indicates the VRSG system will receive two “500 gig ATA HDs”.  It is believed this should be four hard drives and there should be one HD carrier listed as well.  Is this belief accurate?

Answer: SOW Attachment 2 has been amended.  All HP8400s are delivered with two removable drives and carriers.

35.  Question regarding attachment 2.  Will sites listed in the fielding schedule in attachment 5 that have not been fielded the increment 4 CHP/CBCSE systems prior to the end of the ANSWR contract have the ERF tech control CHP/CBCSE systems delivered under the ANSWR contract or will the CTS contractor be required to provide them?

Answer: Increment 4 CHP/CBCSE systems refresh is a distinctly different requirement from the CTS systems fieldings referenced SOW paragraph 3.3 and Attachment 5.  Attachment 2 is the BOM for ERF verisons that are to be fielded by the CTS contractor in accordance with Section B CLIN's.

36.  In the Small tab of attachment 7 it lists an “Audio Visual System Design Full facility A-V design by industry experts”.  Please provide the BOM or bill of material.

Answer: The requirements for this item have not been fully defined. The audio visual equipment will be procured IAW SOW par 3-7, Additional Mission Requirements or under a separate effort.

37.  In the “Small” tab of attachment 7 it lists a “sound system”.  Please provide the BOM or bill of material.

Answer: The requirements for this item have not been fully defined. The audio visual equipment will be procured IAW SOW par 3-7, Additional Mission Requirements or under a separate effort.

38.  In the “Small” tab of attachment 7 it lists a “PA with recording capability”.  Please provide the BOM or bill of material.

Answer: The requirements for this item have not been fully defined. The audio visual equipment will be procured IAW SOW par 3-7, Additional Mission Requirements or under a separate effort.

39.  Need dimensions/descriptions for the following: (most of the following can be determined by the suppliers if they can see the schematics)

Answer: SOW Attachment 6 has been amended. Offerors are cautioned to review the distribution agreement signed in reference to the schematics and other CTS documentation.  Offerors shall follow procedures listed in the document for distribution to other parties.
a. stadium style seating (floor mounted or riser, metal/plastic or wood backing/outlets for electrical & network on the risers/tablet arms/grade of fabric??)

b. whiteboard

c. executive chairs (description)

d. executive tables (AAR Theater) (dimensions)

e. credenza (left/right/double-pedestal/drawer-door combo)?

f. Workstations (CG-1 in the executive office, WS-3 in private offices, WS-1 in tech control) (dimensions & description as well as a complete listing of all the interior components, and the height of the panels, are hutches included? If so do they contain doors or open space?)

g. WS-4 workstation is in the guard house. Guard house not depicted on schematics (need dimensions so we can determine what size tables will fit)

h. What is an MC-1 table (it is in the Communications Room (MCER); a workbench?)

40. In the SOW Attachment 6 BCTC MCA Fielding List Rev1 the Furniture Descriptions sheet lists the description of the furniture to be purchased. Are we required to propose exact make and model of the items on the Furniture Descriptions sheet, or can we propose like quality, dimensions, and durability that meet or exceed the models listed?
Answer: Offerors will be able to propose the brand name item or an equal one that meets or exceeds the Government's stated minimum requirement.

41. In the QASP, in Paragraph 8 entitled "RATING" there are two references to the evaluation criteria, one refers the reader to "Paragraph 5" and the other to "Section 5."  Should, in both cases the reference be made to what is now Paragraph 6 entitled "Evaluation Criteria?”

Answer: Yes.  The QASP has been amended.

42.  In reference to oral Q&A’s at the CTS site meeting at the JDIF, on March 21, 2008.  It was commented that under STOC I, small business requirements allow for all qualified small businesses that meet the size standard may be counted toward the 50% small business allocation.  Please clarify requirement based upon STOC I RFP Amendment 0001, Update #6, dated June 9th, 2000.  Question #136 was asked in reference to small business size standards.  

The Government’s response was “…The offeror should recognize that for small business set-aside task orders, the prime WILL be required to perform at least 50% of the work with a LOT pursuant to FAR 52.219-14….”  

Could the government clarify as to whether the prime must demonstrate and work 50% of the work on the CTS task order.

Answer: The CTS Prime Small Business Contractor must perform 50% of the work to be considered in compliance with the small business set-aside requirement. 

BACKGROUND: 
FAR 52.219-14 - "Limitations on Subcontracting" applies to small business set-asides per 19.508(e) and 19.811-3(e).  This clause requires that the awardee perform work for at least 50% of the cost of manufacturing supplies (not including material cost), or in the case of services, at least 50% of the cost of contract performance shall be expended by employees of the awardee.  

Previous verbiage of 13 CFR 121.103 was interpreted to allow for teaming among small businesses in order to comply with 52.219-14; that verbiage has evolved over the past couple of years by eliminating the term "teaming arrangement" and instead using only the term "joint venture".  Further, a recent SBA memorandum has advised that "in general, a small business receiving a prime contract award as a result of a solicitation set aside for small business concerns must meet the subcontracting limitation set forth in statute and regulations itself, unless it is a joint venture that is exempt from affiliation pursuant to § 121.103(h)(3)." 

43. Are spoke sites budgeted to allow for relocation to hub for training (2 weeks), this would be unfunded and not feasible unless CTS is funding their travel?

Answer:  Spoke site travel is a government responsibility.

44. Will spoke sites not currently staffed or with h/w on-site, have staffing and/or h/w re allocated to meet Hub-Spoke fielding concept?

Answer: Under the current fielding plan, the intent for the Reserves is to field the Spokes individually per the schedule in the RFP. 

a.  75th TSD spokes are set for one site/year, under the hub-spoke concept the four spokes would train at Houston 30 Mar-17 Apr 09.  
b. CP Parks and Arlington Hgts are not scheduled for fielding under the JLCCTC/MCA Fielding schedule until the following years, with FT McCoy not scheduled until after FY 2013. 

45.  Does the ARFORGEN support the spokes under the hubs shutting down constructive (and very possibly individual training as many folks are double-hatted) during the Hub training period?

Answer: This is a government responsibility.  CTS offerors shall propose to the RFP requirements.

a. FT Bragg ERF fielding scheduled for 6-31 Oct 08.  This requires FT Benning, FT Campbell, FT Drum, FT Polk, and FT Stewart to postpone/reschedule training to attend training at FT Bragg.  This may also require spokes to reposition JLCCTC H/W to Hub to support training.

46.  In the “Small” tab of attachment 7 it lists an “Electronic Security System (ESS)”.  Please provide the “Huntsville Corps of Engineers ROM estimate”.

Answer: This equipment will be procured and installed by the BCTC MCA Building Contractor.Attachment 6 has been amended.
47.  In the “Small” tab of attachment 7 it lists a “Computer desktop with 17" flat screen monitor”.  Is the CTS contractor to provide a current CHP equivalent system for this item?  If not, please provide the specifications.

Answer: SOW Attachment 6 has been amended to provide the specs.

48.   In tab “Fielded ERF v4.1 BOM” of spreadsheet “Draft SOW Attachment 2 JLCCTC Fielded ERF and Est. Upgrades Rev 2.xls” for the AARS system it states the number of systems is “1 or as needed”.  If additional systems are required, it is presumed they will be provided by the CTS contractor on a T&M basis.  Is this a correct assumption?

Answer: SOW Attachment 2 has been amended to reflect the correct number of systems.

49.  In SOW Section B.1 – Option Pricing, it states the government may purchase up to 200 OPTERON 2 and 100 OPTERON 4 servers each year.  In attachment 7 – CTS Refresh, it states the government expects to replace 70% of the OPTERON servers in option year two of the contract and 30% in option year three, but does not give a number of each type server to be replaced.  Are the numbers in attachment 2 correct?

Answer: Attachment 2 requirement is contained in SOW paragraph 3.3 and Attachment 7 requirement is contained in SOW paragraph 3.6.  These are distinctly different requirements. SOW Attachment 2 has the correct numbers.

50.  In tab “Fielded ERF v4.1 BOM” of spreadsheet “Draft SOW Attachment 2 JLCCTC Fielded ERF and Est. Upgrades Rev 2.xls” it states that “** Note - The ERF BOM quantities shown below are doubled for the following Hub locations: NSC Fort Leavenworth KS, KBSC Korea, JMSC Grafenwoehr Germany, Fort Lewis WA, Fort Hood TX, Fort Bragg NC, Schofield Barracks HI.”, how are the remaining hub sites (BCTP, ANG BCTC, Cp Dodge, FIG, 75thBCTD, ACC) to be treated?

Answer: The statement you refer to for the HUBs has been removed from the attachment.  SOW Attachment 2 has been amended.

51.  In tab “Fielded ERF v4.1 BOM” of spreadsheet “Draft SOW Attachment 2 JLCCTC Fielded ERF and Est. Upgrades Rev 2.xls” it does not contain specifications for the BCTP equipment.

Answer: BCTP equipment is not CBCSE. If a BCTP requirement arises, It will be handled as an additional mission requirement under SOW paragraph 3.7.

52.  In tab “Fielded ERF v4.1 BOM” of spreadsheet “Draft SOW Attachment 2 JLCCTC Fielded ERF and Est. Upgrades Rev 2.xls” no software is listed under “GOTS” for SIMPLE.  Is the SIMPLE software to be provided by the government?

Answer: Yes and the Attachment has been amended.
53.  In tab “Fielded ERF v4.1 BOM” of spreadsheet “Draft SOW Attachment 2 JLCCTC Fielded ERF and Est. Upgrades Rev 2.xls” no software is listed under “GOTS” for HDC.  Is the HDC software to be provided by the government?

Answer: Yes and the Attachment has been amended.

54. What are the contractor's duties and responsibilities in the Hub-Spoke fielding concept?

Answer:  The CTS contractor will be responsible for the fielding requirements as specified in the RFP.

55. Can the Government provide a copy of the Large MCA diagram?

Answer:  The government has provided the BCTC Facility drawings at Industry Day to provide a visual depiction of the site.  Offeror's should focus on BCTC MCA equipment lists to determine the number of drops and furniture required to equip the facility.  The large facility is still in the design phase and no drawing is available but the equipment has been identified by room in attachments.

56.  Draft SOW Attachment 6 BTCT MCA Fielding List Rev 1.xls contains items which are coded, but not defined.  The undefined items are:  WS-4 Workstation, CH-2 Chair, CH-3 Chair, T-2 Table, T-3 Executive Table, MC-1 Table, Wood Trash Receptacle, Large Trash Receptacle, 4 Drawer GSA Filing Cabinet (GSA Number missing).  Will the Government be providing specifications sufficient for bidders to estimate like items in the final RFP? 

Answer:Yes.  SOW Attachment 6 has been amended to provide furniture salient features.

57. In the Draft SOW Attachment 4 JLCCTC Fielded MRF-W and Est. Upgrades Rev1 document the MRF-W v4 BOM sheet lists hardware and software needed for fielding MRF-W v4.  Upon investigation, we found that the v440 Radiant Mercury component is manufactured by Lockheed Martin, and is only available for purchase by the Government via MIPR.  Will the cost of the Radiant Mercury need to be included in the total cost of any CLIN(s) that require the component?  Or, is it assumed that the Government will be providing the Radiant Mercury?
Answer:  The SUN V440 is no longer in production and has been replaced by the SUN Netra 440.  You will procure, deliver, and install the hardware.  The software will be GFE and will be installed by the developer.

58. In the Draft SOW Attachment 6 BCTC MCA Fielding List Rev1 document the Small, Medium and Large sheet all require 96" flat screen digital TV monitors to be purchased.  96" flat screen digital TV monitors are not currently commercially available for purchase.  Does the Government have a substitute product for the 96" flat screen digital TV monitor?  Or are there more detailed specifications that would enable us to locate a vendor?
Answer:  The requirements for this item have not been fully defined. The audio visual equipment will be procured IAW SOW par 3.7, Additional Mission Requirements or under a separate effort.  SOW Attachment 6 has been amended.

59. In tab “Fielded ERF v4.1 BOM” of spreadsheet “Draft SOW Attachment 2 JLCCTC Fielded ERF and Est. Upgrades Rev 2.xls” Microsoft Office 2003, HPxw8400 workstation, HP9440 laptop, and Oracle 10 have all reached end of life by their 

manufacturer.  Presume an equivalent will be acceptable by the government.

Answer: The government would accept equivalent or next generation provided it passes the VV&A testing process.  Please refer to SOW Attachment 3 for software licenses that will be provided by the government.

60.  In tab “Fielded ERF v4.1 BOM” of spreadsheet “Draft SOW Attachment 2 JLCCTC Fielded ERF and Est. Upgrades Rev 2.xls” Windows Server 2003 reaches end of life on 30 Jun 2008.  Its replacement is Windows Server 2008.

Answer: The government would accept equivalent or next generation provided it passes the VV&A testing process.  Please refer to SOW Attachment 3 for software licenses that will be provided by the government.

61.  In tab “Fielded ERF v4.1 BOM” of spreadsheet “Draft SOW Attachment 2 JLCCTC Fielded ERF and Est. Upgrades Rev 2.xls” Jasc Paintshop PRO 8.0 CD, WinZip 9.0, Futuremark 3DMark03 PRO Bench Mark Software have all reached end of life and are no longer available.  These products are not required for the VRSG computer application.

Answer: SOW Attachment 2 has been amended.

62.  In tab “Hub 'n Spoke Relationships”, of spreadsheet “Draft SOW Attachment 5 Fielding Locations and Schedule Rev 1.xls”, it has “TRADOC” in the cell below site 2.  Does this indicate the NSC is the hub for all TRADOC sites?  

Answer: SOW Attachment 5 has been amended.

63.  In tab “Hub 'n Spoke Relationships”, of spreadsheet “Draft SOW Attachment 5 Fielding Locations and Schedule Rev 1.xls”, the size/type column has various descriptors (e.g. “hub std”, “hub JMOB”, etc).  What is the significance to the CTS contractor?  Does this imply a change to the training or hardware requirements?

Answer: SOW Attachment 5 has been amended.  The descriptors have no bearing on the requirement.

64.  In tab “Hub 'n Spoke Relationships”, of spreadsheet “Draft SOW Attachment 5 Fielding Locations and Schedule Rev 1.xls”, for TRADOC spoke sites, what does “special”, “constructive support”, and “proponent” change to the small spoke description?  Does this imply a change to the training or hardware requirements?

Answer: SOW Attachment 5 has been amended.  The descriptors have no bearing on the requirement.

65.  In tab “Hub 'n Spoke Relationships”, of spreadsheet “Draft SOW Attachment 5 Fielding Locations and Schedule Rev 1.xls”, it lists only one BCTP organization.  Will all BCTP teams use one set of hardware?

Answer: Offerors are required to purchase and field equipment to the sites delineated in Section B and in the associated SOW Attachments.

66.  In tab “Hub 'n Spoke Relationships”, of spreadsheet “Draft SOW Attachment 5 Fielding Locations and Schedule Rev 1.xls”, it lists the “USAJFKSWC” and Ft Benning as being spoke sites for Ft Bragg.  These sites are not listed on the “JLCCTC Fielding sites” tab.  Will these sites be fielded?

Answer: As part of the Hub and Spoke relationship, when the Hub is fielded, all spoke sites will come to the Hub for training and equipment will be drop shipped to the spokes (unless otherwise noted in the Section B CLIN description).

67.  In tab “Hub 'n Spoke Relationships”, of spreadsheet “Draft SOW Attachment 5 Fielding Locations and Schedule Rev 1.xls”, it lists “Cp Sagami Depot, Japan”as being a spoke site for Ft Lewis.  This site is not listed on the “JLCCTC Fielding sites” tab.  Will this site be fielded?

Answer:  As part of the Hub and Spoke relationship, when the Hub is fielded, all spoke sites will come to the Hub for training and equipment will be drop shipped to the spokes (unless otherwise noted in the Section B CLIN description).

68. In the Draft SOW Attachment 6 BCTC MCA Fielding List Rev1 document the Small, Medium and Large sheet all state that a UPS is needed for each system, but there are less UPS's than there are systems.  Are both CHP and Desktops with 17" flat panel monitors considered "a system"?  Or, are the UPS's for the MRF-W and ERF systems that will be installed in the buildings?  Is there a particular configuration (make/model) that is required?  Do all of the UPS's have to be the same make/model?  Will there be large UPS's that take care of certain parts of the building? 
Answer:  The UPS is only required to support the JLCCTC tech control suite of equipment, and not the entire simulation center.  It should be sized accordingly based on the bill of materials provided in the SOW Attachment.

69. PDSS support and PTR support are tasks in the SOW, but under current JLCCTC CCB actions, the source code is not released to the contractor to maintain baseline code or to make patches.  Is it the intent of the Government to release the source code for all simulations/stimulators so the contractor can provide PDSS and PTR support?  If not, is the contractor merely a facilitator for the changes and patches to NSC?

Answer:  The SOW has been amended to address this question.

70.  prospective vendors have requested to review the schematics in order to provide a more accurate quote. Are the schematics that were provided to us releasable to them? If so, can we also get a schematic of the large MCA, as that was not included in the handouts we received. Soft copies of the schematics would be fantastic, if possible. 

Answer: The government has provided the BCTC Facility drawings at Industry Day to provide a visual depiction of the site.  Offeror's should focus on BCTC MCA equipment lists to determine the number of drops and furniture required to equip the facility.  The large facility is still in the design phase and no drawing is available but the equipment has been identified by room in attachments.  The schematics can be released IAW the Distribution Agreement signed by the representative of the STOC Small Business Prime Contractor.  Upon written request (email), soft copies will be provided to the individual who signed the Distribution Agreement.  The BCTC MCA SOW Attachment 6 is authorized for public release.

71.  In tab “JLCCTC Fielding Locations” of spreadsheet “Draft SOW Attachment 5 Fielding Locations and Schedule Rev 1.xls” it does not list 1st Bde, 75th BCTD in Houston, TX.

Answer: Attachment 5 has been amended.  Please refer to Section B for fielding schedule and requirements.

72.  In tab “JLCCTC Fielding Locations” of spreadsheet “Draft SOW Attachment 5 Fielding Locations and Schedule Rev 1.xls” it lists “Ft Polk BCTC/JRTC/LTP” as one location.  On tab “Hub 'n Spoke Relationships” it lists them as two locations.  Since the JRTC/LTP is under TRADOC, and the Bde BCTC is under FORSCOM, it is though they should be listed separately on the “JLCCTC Fielding Locations” tab.

Answer: Attachment 5 has been amended.  Please refer to Section B for fielding schedule and requirements.

73.  In tab “MCA Locations” and in tab “JLCCTC&MCA Fielding Calendar” of spreadsheet “Draft SOW Attachment 5 Fielding Locations and Schedule Rev 1.xls” it lists the sizes as “small” medium”, and “large.  In spreadsheet “Draft SOW Attachment 6 BCTC MCA Fielding List Rev 1.xls” it lists “small(-)”, small, “medium”, and “large”.  Is there a “small(-)” sized MCA project that is not listed in “Draft SOW Attachment 5 Fielding Locations and Schedule Rev 1.xls”, or is one of the locations in “Draft SOW Attachment 5 Fielding Locations and Schedule Rev 1.xls” listed incorrectly as another size?

Answer: SOW Attachment 5 has been amended to reflect the one small (-) location.

74.  In tab “JLCCTC&MCA Fielding Calendar” of spreadsheet “Draft SOW Attachment 5 Fielding Locations and Schedule Rev 1.xls” it lists “Ft Leonard Wood, MO” while in tab “MCA Locations” Ft Leonard Wood is not listed.  Which is correct?

Answer: Fort Leonard Wood, MO location is listed in all tabs of Attachment 5.

75.  In tab “JLCCTC&MCA Fielding Calendar” of spreadsheet “Draft SOW Attachment 5 Fielding Locations and Schedule Rev 1.xls” it lists “Ft Benning, GA” while in tab “MCA Locations” Ft Benning is not listed.  Which is correct?

Answer: Fort Benning, GA location is listed in all tabs of Attachment 5.

76.  In tab “MCA Locations” of spreadsheet “Draft SOW Attachment 5 Fielding Locations and Schedule Rev 1.xls” it lists “Cp Humphreys, S Korea” as a MCA site while in tab “JLCCTC&MCA Fielding Calendar” “Cp Humphreys, S Korea” is not listed as a MCA site.  Which is correct?  Also, the dates do not line up for the fielding.

Answer: SOW Attachment 5 has been amended.  Please refer to Section B for additional fielding schedule details.

77.  In Section F of the RFP the government has inserted the following phrase:  “The Government reserves the right to prioritize/change the delivery schedule within each contract year of the contract without additional cost or penalty to the Government.”  Since the specific timing and scheduling of specific events drives manpower requirements and costs, rescheduling of events even within a contract year can very well cause the contractor to incur un-forecast costs which are the direct result of the reordering or changing of the delivery schedule.  Will the government consider removing the quoted phrase from the RFP and subsequent contract?

Answer: No.  Section B has been amended and provides additional information concerning fieldings and Section L has revised instructions concerning fieldings.

78.  In paragraph 3.1.7 the SOW states:  “You shall have the option of using the Government owned Equipment provided as GFP.  If you use the GFP hardware and software you shall be responsible for maintenance and accountability of that GFP.  When the GFP becomes obsolete or is not repairable for any reason, you shall replace that GFP with your equipment (hardware/software as applicable) and request disposition instructions from the Government for that unusable equipment.”   It is not clear what the government’s intent is.  Does this paragraph apply only to equipment the contractor may use as administrative support items, i.e. laptops used in support of fielding team members who travel for example?  Can the contractor use the identified GFP to help facilitate a lab area in support of the fielding events?  If the equipment is used to support a lab environment which is in direct support of fielding events, will the government provide the necessary equipment to put in place a representative MRF-W/ERF set of hardware?  An analysis of the current hardware GFP list indicates that the listing does not provide a adequate set of equipment to emulate the current fielded architectures. Additionally, when that equipment which represents the fielded architecture changes due to government action or through obsolescence, will the government replace the items in the hardware suite at government expense?

Answer: The CTS contractor will be required to provide all necessary facilities, equipment, material, and labor required to execute their technical approach as described in their proposal. The Government will provide GFP, IAW SOW paragraph 3.1.7, for your use in support of this effort. The GFP is provided and depending on the contractor's approach, he may or may not choose to use it.  The GFP is not intended to represent the entire CTS requirement.

79.  In RFP Section C, Section 1.0 para #3 the RFP states:  “All new hardware, operating systems and database software will be tested to for backward compatibility with previously fielded CTS versions prior to inclusion in a CTS program.”  No criteria is mentioned for pass/fail or measure of success.  Will the government clarify this requirement in terms of successful completion?  Will the Government be providing a comprehensive list of all previous versions they deem as requiring backward compatibility?

Answer: Successful completion will be measured by loading and running previously fielded JLCCTC versions on the candidate common hardware platforms and thread testing the stimulation of the C2 systems. Yes, the current versions requiring backward compatibility are JLCCTC v3.1, v4.1.  Testing backward capability only applies for refresh hardware, in accordance with SOW section 3.6 and associated attachment, being supplied to locations with previous fielded versions. The government will provide the C2 messages and instructions for testing previous versions of JLCCTC. At this time, the previous versions for MRF are 4.1 and ERF 3.1 and 4.1.  As new versions are released, the government will provide the instructions for accomplishing this testing.

80.  Para 3.1.6 of Section C of the RFP states: “You shall be responsible for updating the fielding technical documentation.  Such fielding documentation may be in the form of training materials, Operations & Maintenance Manuals, Tech Control Manuals, training guides, troubleshooting/ fault isolation guides, and lesson plans/Programs of Instruction (POIs) . . . within 90 days of request.”  Will the Government be providing a complete list of the documentation involved, the security classification of that documentation, and the approximate number of pages that the documentation package(s) represent as part of the final RFP?

Answer: The government will provide an example that is representative of the types of documentation that may need to be updated.  Offerors will be able to request this information under the auspices of a signed distribution agreement.  The material is unclassified. For ERF documentation the approximate page count with graphics is 5,978.  For MRF documentation the approximate page count with graphics is 7,624.

81.  Para 3.1.7 of Section C of the RFP states: “You shall have the option of using the Government owned Equipment provided as GFP.  If you use the GFP hardware and software you shall be responsible for maintenance and accountability of that GFP.  When the GFP becomes obsolete or is not repairable for any reason, you shall replace that GFP with your equipment (hardware/ software as applicable) and request disposition instructions from the Government for that unusable equipment.” It is unclear if this GFP represents pre-fielding site GFP, fielded site(s) GFP, or both. Will the Government specify in the final RFP exactly which items are to be considered GFP for the purposes of this RFP requirement?
Answer: The CTS contractor will be required to provide all necessary facilities, equipment, material, and labor required to execute their technical approach as described in their proposal. The Government will provide GFP, IAW SOW paragraph 3.1.7, for your use in support of this effort. The GFP is provided and depending on the contractor's approach, he may or may not choose to use it.  The GFP is not intended to represent the entire CTS requirement.

82.  Numerous Draft SOW attachments as well as several RFP sections exist with incomplete values, dates, specifications, etc.  This lack of information, which is required in order to make a credible bid, will give the incumbent a clear advantage over all other bidders who lack that detailed information.  Assuming final detailed specifications will be provided in the final RFP, the planned 20 days to submit proposals after the final RFP is issued is not sufficient to request and acquire vendor bids and prepare a complete cost volume.  Will the government consider extending the submittal date to allow sufficient time to acquire, compile, and prepare a best-value response?

Answer: The government has amended the milestone schedule.

83.  In Para 3.1.5 of Section C of the Draft RFP it states: “You shall maintain configuration management of all equipment fielded to a site (both hardware and software).  Activities include documentation regarding hardware rack configurations, COTS and GOTS software fielded, test and failure analysis logs generated during fielding activities.”  Will the Government be providing past documents/logs to use as a baseline or will contractor be required to develop/create them?

Answer: The government will provide available documentation to the winning offeror.  In those cases when it is not available, the CTS contractor will be required to create it.

84.   In Section L, item L.5.6.3 the government identifies what appears to be the minimum qualification level for the Fielding Manager for this highly complex, software intensive, HLA architected multi-federate, IT intensive training system.  The qualifications listed establishes a requirement that a high school graduate with no certifications and no constructive simulation fielding experience is qualified to be the primary fielding team leader, one of the two Key Personnel that the government has identified for the program.   Does the government agree that a person with a Bachelors degree in Computer  Science or other technically related degree,  a minimum of 10 years of directly applicable experience – five of which is constructive simulation fielding related, with certifications in CISCO systems and Software systems desired; is a more appropriate minimum qualification level?

Answer: The government has stated the minimum requirements for this position.  It is incumbent upon the offeror to present their best value approach for meeting the requirement.

85.  What does the government define as the standard Digital Network for a BCTC-ES MCA project, including identification of the basic components?  

Answer: The network will be a fiber optic with shielded Cat-6 cable communication drops. The requirements of the CTS contractor and what is included at the MCA sites are deliniated in SOW Attachment 6.

86.  Based on discussion during the CTS Industry Day there is confusion in regard to what the government expects the CTS Contractor to accomplish in regard to the Facility Digital Network(s).  We are assuming that upon availability of the building all electrical and HVAC is in place; that all administrative telephone and administrative digital networks are in place and complete.  Are these assumptions correct?  If not what will be in place and what will be the responsibility of the CTS Contractor to purchase and install in regard to these areas?

Answer: Your assumptions are correct.  The CTS contractor is required to connect/integrate to an existing infrastructure provided by the MCA contractor.

87.  The following phrase is found in SOW Section 3.5.2:  “BCTC infrastructure (wide area network, local area network, additions and distribution to external tactical operation center pads, classrooms, local training areas & remote sites)”.  Does the government consider the areas identified within the parentheses to constitute the entire BCTC infrastructure?  If there are other components which are considered BCTC infrastructure, what are they?

Answer: The list provides examples of infrastructure the CTS contractor is required to connect/integrate with.  The requirements of the CTS contractor and what is included at the MCA sites are included in SOW Attachment 6.

88.  Does “BCTC infrastructure (wide area network, local area network, additions and distribution to external tactical operation center pads, classrooms, local training areas & remote sites)” from SOW Section 3.5.2 include all network cabling inside the BCTC and between the BCTC and external tactical operation center pads?

Answer: No.  The list provides examples of infrastructure the CTS contractor is required to connect/integrate with.  The requirements of the CTS contractor and what is included at the MCA sites are included in SOW Attachment 6.

89.  What parts of the BCTC infrastructure will the Offeror be responsible for installing?

Answer: The MCA contract includes the building infrastructure.  The CTS contractor is responsible to connect/integrate with this infrastructure.  The requirements of the CTS contractor and what is included at the MCA sites are included in SOW Attachment 6.

90.  Does the procurement and installation of routers, ATM switches, all VOIP equipment as itemized in Attachment 6 include the connecting to Service Providers, DOIM, or other external entities, configuring and testing the connections?

Answer: The MCA contract includes the building infrastructure and connections to external entities.  The CTS contractor is responsible to connect/integrate with this infrastructure and configure/test those connections.  The requirements of the CTS contractor and what is included at the MCA sites are included in SOW Attachment 6.

91.  In Attachment 6 to the SOW, 15 items (as identified below) are associated with the Communications Room.  Does the government agree that installation of these items is limited to their physical installation within the Communications Room, verifying that the item can be powered up, and verifying basic connectivity?
Communication Rack, Switch (ASX 200 ATM Switch), Patch Panel (CAT 6E), Patch Panel (fiber patch panel), KIV 19, KG175 Taclane, Router (CISCO6509), Router (Cisco 3845), Router (Cisco 3750), Antenna distro panel, Single Mode Fiber Trancievers, Telephones VOIP, 12 Core Switch, Seried switch, and VOIP Call Manager

Answer: Yes, the CTS contractor is responsible for installation, powering up and communication connections with in the BCTC to include  but no limited to the Reconfigurable TOCs,  classrooms, tactical pads, etc.  The CTS contractor also is responsible to install/connect/integrate with this infrastructure and configure/test those connections internal to the building.  The requirements of the CTS contractor and what is included at the MCA sites are included in SOW Attachment 6.

92.  What is the technical description of and a component listing of a Comm Drop as listed in Attachment 6 under the categories of RTOC and WORKCELL on sheets Small, Medium and Large?


Answer: Attachment 6 has been amended to provide the comm drop spec.


93.  What is the technical description of and a component listing of a Power Drops as listed in Attachment 6 under the categories of RTOC and WORKCELL on sheets Small, Medium and Large? What is the technical description or specification for a “12 Core Switch” as listed in Attachment 6 under category Communication Room on sheets Small, Medium and Large?  What is the port density and type for each 12 Core Switch?

Answer: Specs for the power drops and 12 Core Switch have been provided in the amended SOW Attachment 6.

94.  What is the technical description or specification for a  “Seried switch”?  What does the specification “Port density dependent” as listed in Attachment 6 under category Communication Room on sheets Small, Medium and Large mean?

Answer: SOW Attachment 6 has been amended to correct the typographical error and spec information.

95.  What determines the port density dependency?  
What is the port density and type for each Seried switch?  If port density requirements exceed the vendor maximum per switch will the port requirement define the required switches?

Answer: SOW Attachment 6 has been amended to correct the typographical error and spec information.

96.  Do the Network devices (ATM switch, Routers, Core Switches, etc) listed in Attachment 6 under the categories of RTOC , WORKCELL, and COMMUNICATIONS ROOM on sheets Small-, Small, Medium and Large represent ALL the network equipment  required for network infrastructure to be procured and installed by the Offeror?

Answer: The CTS contractor shall provide the equipment required in the SOW Attachment to include all ancillary supplies/material to complete fielding.

97.  Will the Offeror be required as part of the MCA Project, BCTC-ES, or JLCCTC Fielding to run any structured wiring to include network cabling, installing patch panels, installing relay, communication or server racks, wire management, cable trays, or wall ports as part of the standard installation?

Answer: The MCA contract will provide the building infrastructure and the government is not aware of any additional infrastructure requirements.

98.  Is port density per MCA site based on the # of CHPs per site?
If not how is the port density determined?

Answer: Attachment 6 has been amended to provide the correct number of ports.

99.  In Para 3.7.14.2 of Section C of the Draft RFP it states: “You shall maintain configuration management files, drawings, documents, and actions as required by the government.  The government shall have read only access.  You shall maintain system specific software information to ensure currency and the ability to support future modifications and/or enhancements to the systems.”  Does the government have a preferred site (JDIF, NSC, or contractor site) or shall the contractor propose a site?  Where is this data maintained in the current contract?

Answer: The CTS contractor will be required to provide all necessary facilities, equipment, material, and labor required to execute their technical approach as described in your proposal.

100.  Reference: Para 3.7 Additional Mission Requirements from the Draft RFP.  This entire section implies additional funding source beyond those enumerated in the RFP as Firm Fixed Price (FFP) events.  Some of the subparagraphs do indicate how the task will be funded (i.e., as Time and Materials (T&M)) including 3.7.2; 3.7.7, 3.7.8, 3.7.9, and 3.7.10).  Other subparagraphs within section 3.7 do not indicate how the government will be funding the task. For example, Para. 3.7.5 Defense Acquisition University starts out “Based on mission requirements and available funding….” Another example: 3.7.13 Foreign Military Sales starts out “from time to time” and includes “from 1-5 weeks performance” and sites are not listed.  Will the government please indicate which paragraphs within section 3.7 are meant to be T&M and FFP and if FFP, which paragraphs are related to which sites and/or CLINS as stated in the other sections/attachments of the RFP?

Answer: The RFP has been amended appropriately. These requirements are undefined at this time.  When the requirements become known, it will be negotiated and executed on a T&M or FFP basis using the Additional Mission Requirements CLINs stated in Section B of the RFP.  

101.  Reference the Industry Day conference held 21 March.  The statement was made that all of the BCTC sites have completed infrastructures even to all cabling, power, and HVAC within the structure.  Please confirm that this is correct.  Can the contractor expect to procure “under the floor” cabling and “through the wall” cabling – example: the required cabling needed to connect servers in one room with network hubs and workstations for each federate in another room? 

Answer: The infrastructure will be installed as part of the Military Construction, Army project.  The CTS contractor will be required to provide cable to connect the common hardware platform and Battle Command Systems to the communications drops in each room that will be installed in the cable runs in the cable tray.  The BCTC MCA attachments annotated the number of communications drops to be installed in each room dependent on the facility size (i.e., Small (-), Small, Medium, and Large).  

102.  Reference the Industry Day conference held 21 March. IPTs were mentioned, specifically the Design IPT.  How many other IPTs are in existence that have relevance to this contract that may be important to participate as either a member or observer?

Answer: There is no known requirement for IPTs.  Based on the contractor's approach IPTs may be proposed.  SOW Paragraph 3.1.2 has been amended.

103.  Reference the Industry Day conference held 21 March.  The term “directed replacement/upgrades” was used to describe those times when an ECP will be used to secure hardware/software upgrades driven by application changes (e.g., a significant WARSIM change).  However, the bidders were also told to be prepared to “anticipate technology changes and advances – reasonable replacement.”  The difference can be very unclear and the government may be leaving the issue open to significant disputes between the government and the contractor in the execution of this contract.  Will the government specify/clarify the difference between “directed replacement/upgrade” and “anticipate technology changes and advances?” 

Answer:  The CTS contractor is expected to stay abreast of technology advancements, evaluate hardware and software, conduct analysis and recommend solutions for use with JLCCTC. The CTS contractor is required to provide the current technology or next generation, when the current is no longer available, at the proposed FFP for each contract year provided the proposed hardware has completed the VV&A process. Replacement/Upgrades that are driven by the JLCCTC federation and directed by the Government will be executed under Additional Mission Requirements. An example of a replacement/upgrade would be increasing the video card capability on fielded systems to support gaming.  The government does not anticipate any changes to the common hardware specifications other than commercial technology advancements. An example of technology advancement in the commercial market is going from single to multiple core processors as a standard configuration. 

104.  Reference Question 10. Will the government consider inserting a T&M CLIN specifically for addressing “directed replacement/upgrades” that are initiated by ECPs?  There does not appear to be a CLIN in place to support such a directed activity.
Answer: These requirements are undefined at this time.  When the requirements become known, it will be negotiated and executed on a T&M or FFP basis using the Additional Mission Requirements CLINs stated in Section B of the RFP.  

105.  Reference the Industry Day conference held 21 March.  Currently, there appears to be no specific CLIN available to conduct “extensive modifications and upgrades to the existing systems.” (3.7.1). Will the government please clarify this point or add a T&M CLIN to address this requirement?

Answer: These requirements are undefined at this time.  When the requirements become known, it will be negotiated and executed on a T&M or FFP basis using the Additional Mission Requirements CLINs stated in Section B of the RFP.  

106.  The RFP and attachments have several acronyms and references that appear to be very similar in different locations.  Some of these references are either undefined or unclear. Will the government please correct or clarify these references. Reference:  Draft SOW Attachment 6 Fielding Locations and Schedule:  At Ft. Leavenworth are both TRADOC Hub and TRADOC – are these actually the same site/organization?  At Ft. Hood are the 3rd Corps BSC and the 3rd Corps BCTC - are these actually the same site/organization?  What do BDE, BSC, and BCTD stand for (they are not in the acronym list).  Could/is JMSC (6/21/10) and JMTC (7/11/11) at Grafenwoehr, Germany, the same location with one misspelled?

Answer: The current concept calls for TRADOC Schools to receive their fielding at the National Simulation Center.  NSC serves as the HUB for the TRADOC Schools.  The III Corps facilities are actually two separate buildings located within the Ft Hood cantonment area. The acronym list has been updated (BDE – Brigade; BSC – Battle Simulation Center; and BCTD – Battle Command Training Division).  JMSC is the acronym for Joint Multi-national Simulation Center. JMSC serves as USAREUR’s focal point for management of constructive simulation training resources. JMTC is the acronym for Joint Multi-national Training Command and are both located at Grafenwoehr.  The RFP has been amended to provide further clarification.

107.  In order to properly estimate and bid on the pre-fielding and test event tasks, a detailed set of engineering drawings available to contrators for review is needed.  Access to these materials by only the incumbent team provides a significant disadvantage to other bidders.  Will the government make these materials available to other bidding teams so that integration and test estimates can be refined?  This is especially an important issue when contractors are being asked to bid FFP.

Answer: Request offeror provide more detailed information on this question enabling the government to properly respond.  Pre-fielding activities will be defined by the contractor's approach.  Integration Events only require the CTS contractor to participate and assist the government team.

108.  Reference the Industry Day conference held 21 March.  The facility layouts for the Small and Medium configurations were provided in the handout set.  However, two other configurations were described, the Large and the Small “-.”  Will facility layouts be provided for these two other configurations so that staging, task planning, and logistics can be planned for at these two types of facilities as well as the Small and Medium?

Answer: The government has provided the BCTC Facility drawings at Industry Day to provide a visual depiction of the site.  Offeror's should focus on BCTC MCA equipment lists to determine the number of drops and furniture required to equip the facility.  The large facility is still in the design phase and no drawing is available but the equipment has been identified by room in attachments.  The government will provide, via a signed distribution agreement, available comprehensive interior design packages which provide further information concerning room layout.  SOW Attachment 6 has been amended to provide further clarification.

109.  Reference the Industry Day conference held 21 March.  Discussions indicated that TS/SCI billets would be required in order to accomplish some of the work under this contract. These billets are difficult to secure and must be planned for.  How many TS/SCI billets are in use by the existing contractor(s) accomplishing the work now covered by this contract at this time?

Answer: The number of TS/SCI billets required would be dependent upon the offeror's approach for meeting the performance based statement of work requirements. The ERF & MRF Architecture drawings have been provided for this purpose.  The MRF Upper Enclave requires TS/SCI support.  The ERF has TACSIM and requires TS/SCI support.

110.  The RFP describes numerous BCTCs at different locations.  Fielding at these sites occurs at different times of the year and in some cases, several years apart.  It can be assumed that as a result of the scheduling constraints, numerous configurations and federates exist at the various sites – different from other sites.  Are all of the different configurations and federates captured/described in detail in Configuration documents and are they available for review to the contractor teams for inspection?

Answer: The government does not possess the site specific configuration for each location.  The JLCCTC fielding cycle is going to an 18-month to 2-year cycle; this ensures only two versions are being supported at any given time.  Offeror's should focus on Section B, the architecture, and equipment attachments in formulating their proposals.  The documents have been amended.

111.  In Section C of the draft RFP para 3.7.6 it mentions 10 BCTC sites are to receive Gaming systems.  Will the government please indicate which 10 sites the equipment will be shipped to?  

Answer: These requirements are undefined at this time.  When the requirements become known, it will be negotiated and executed on a T&M or FFP basis using the Additional Mission Requirements CLINs stated in Section B of the RFP.

112.  Reference the Industry Day conference held 21 March.  A diagram was provided with a Graphical Screen manager called “BattleSight.”  This appears to be a significant capability and, as part of the JLCCTC-ERF configuration, will need to be fielded/supported. Other than a description of its capabilities, the hardware and software for this system does not appear to be defined in any of the attachments.  Will the government be providing a technical specifications description of the HW/SW that comprise this system?

Answer: See the new SOW Attachment 11 which contains the requirement and some graphical specifications.  SOW paragraph 3.5.5 has been amended.

113.   Reference “09 Draft SOW Attachment Fielding Locations and Schedule Rev 1,” Tab: “JLCCTC&MCA Fielding Calendar.”  Most lines have had the “Large” or “Medium” size designations removed.  May we assume that those remaining are the sites left to be completed (and therefore fully populated with furniture, systems, etc.) and that those without a designation exist already and only require refresh?  If this is incorrect, will the government make clear which sites require full initial fielding and facility population and which sites only require refresh operations?

Answer: Only the BCTC MCA locations were designated by size to facilitate preparation of the proposal.  The BCTC MCA CLINs shall use attachments referenced in paragraphs 3.3 and 3.5 of the SOW.  All other locations require fielding IAW SOW paragraph 3.3 and associated attachments.  Refresh is performed IAW SOW paragraph 3.6, associated attachment and B.1 of Section B continued.   

114.  In the Draft SOW Attachment 5 Fielding Locations and Schedule Rev. 1, in the JLCCTC & MCA Fielding Calendar sheet, line 89, it does not list what version(s) are going to be fielded at BCTC MCA, Ft. Bliss, TX  (all others do). In the Draft RFP 21 Mar 08, page 50, item 2063, lists a fielding at BCTC MCA, Ft. Bliss, TX with the fielding of  ERF,  V5 - V6.  Is the version that is listed on the Draft RFP the one that is going to be fielded at the BCTC MCA, Ft. Bliss, TX location? And should it be the one listed in the Draft SOW Attachment 5 Fielding Locations and Schedule Rev. 1?

Answer: Section B and SOW Attachment 5 have been amended.  

 

115.  All of the fielding locations listed in the Draft SOW Attachment 5 Fielding Locations and Schedule Rev. 1, in the JLCCTC & MCA Fielding Calendar sheet, except for line 89, which is also item number 2063, page 50, in the Draft RFP, have a coinciding delivery date listed in the Draft RFP 21 Mar 08, section F.1. Should item 2063 (line 89) have a delivery date listed in the Draft RFP, section F.1?

Answer: Section B and SOW Attachment 5 have been amended.  

